
2016-02-22 Board Finance Committee Meeting

Monday, February 22, 2016 at 1:00 p.m.

Tahoe Conference Room

10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 96161



Agenda

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. TSC Financial Statements - October 2015.pdf
 

6.2.3. TSC LLC - October and November 2015

6.2.1. Financial Report – MSC Six Months ended December
2015.pdf
 
6.2.2. Financial Report – January 2016.pdf
 

6.2. Financial Reports

6.3.1. FYE 2015 Audited Financial Statements.pdf
 

6.3. Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation Financial
Statements

6.4. FY 2017 Budget Process

6.1. Refinancing of General Obligation Bonds – Series B.pdf
 

b. TSC Financial Statements - November 2015.pdf
 

6.3.2. Six Months ended December 2015 Financial Statements.pdf
 

6.4.1. FY2017 Budget Timeline.pdf
 

6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR
RECOMMENDATION

8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING / 9.
NEXT MEETING DATE

2016-02-22 Finance Committee_FINAL Agenda.pdf
 

ITEMS 1 - 4: See Agenda

2016-01-21 Finance Committee_DRAFT Minutes.pdf
 

6.5. TIRHR Line of Credit Amendment.pdf
 

7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATION

8. Agenda Input for Next Finance Committee Meeting - 9. Next Meeting
Date.pdf
 

10. ADJOURN

Meeting Book - 2016-02-22 Board Finance Committee Meeting

02/22/2016 Finance Committee

Page 3

Page 4

Page 8

Page 16

Page 24

Page 37

Page 43

Page 49

Page 61

Page 65

Page 67

Page 69

Page 2 of 69



 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 

Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment practices 
on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 

Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate 
participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed (i.e., disability-related aids or 
other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 1 of 1 

  

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

     Monday, February 22, 2016 at 1:00 p.m.  
Tahoe Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

Dale Chamblin, Chair; Greg Jellinek, M.D., Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code 
Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee 
may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, 
or set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 01/21/2016 ...................................................................... ATTACHMENT  
 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Refinancing of General Obligation Bonds – Series B (Gary Hicks via phone) .................. ATTACHMENT 
6.2. Financial Reports 

6.2.1. Financial Report – MSC Six Months ended December 2015 ............................ ATTACHMENT 
6.2.2. Financial Report – January 2016 ....................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.2.3. TSC LLC - October and November 2015 ............................................................ ATTACHMENT 

6.3. Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation Financial Statements 
6.3.1. FYE 2015 Audited Financial Statements ........................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.3.2. Six Months ended December 2015 Financial Statements ................................ ATTACHMENT 

6.4. FY 2017 Budget Process 
6.4.1. FY 2017 Budget Timeline .................................................................................. ATTACHMENT 

6.5. TIRHR Line of Credit Amendment .................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
 
7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING ...................................... ATTACHMENT 

 
9. NEXT MEETING DATE ................................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 

 
10. ADJOURN   

Page 3 of 69



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

  

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

     Thursday, January 21, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.  
Foundation Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 

Donner Pass Road, Truckee, CA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
Board: Dale Chamblin, Chair; Greg Jellinek, M.D., Board Member 

 
Staff:  Crystal Betts, CFO; Harry Weis, CEO; Jake Dorst, CIO; Jaye Chasseur, Controller; Martina 

Rochefort, Clerk of the Board 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
No changes were made to the agenda. 

 
4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
No public comment was received. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 11/19/2015  
Director Chamblin & Director Jellinek approved the November 19, 2015 Finance Committee minutes. 
 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Financial Reports: 

6.1.1. Financial Report – December 2015 
December was a solid month. Working Capital cash decreased $1,892,000. 
TFHD transferred $1,218,000 to the state for IGT which the state will then transfer to the Federal 
Government. The District should get over 2mm back from this complex process.   
 
Payroll accrual went down 1.4 mm because January 1, 2016 was a holiday so pay period hit December.  
December was a three pay period month. 
 
Currently have third Jacobus person in the Director of Revenue Cycle position but do have a strong 
candidate for Director of Revenue Cycle that will be interviewed this week. 
 
Director Chamblin inquired about a disparity in FTE shown on the ratios sheet presented at January 19, 
2016 Special Board Meeting. This disparity is mainly due to bargaining unit agreements, longevity of 
employees which drives up cost of benefits, not a lot of turnover in staff at TFHD, and higher cost of living in 
this area. 
 
Discussion was held on cash AR.  Currently, there is a coder out on medical.  Billing has not been able to 
drop bills. Cash collections are not meeting goal.  Will see benefit from computer assisted coding program. 
 

Page 4 of 69



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Thursday, January 21, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 
 

 

Page 2 of 4 

 
GO Bond project fund has 6.5 mm remaining.  The District will need to dip into cash reserves because of 
changes orders.  CFO already factored into cash flows. 
 
Cash investments are up .4%. 
 
CFO reviewed the following Key Financial Indicators on the Statement of Net Position:   

 Return on Equity increased 4.8% 

 Days in AR was at 60 

 Days Cash on Hand was at 163 

 AR over 120 days was 17% 

 Debt Service Coverage is good – 3.44 without GO Bond 
 
Discussion took place on computer assisted coding and outsourcing of coding.  Coding will become more of 
audit function in the future. The District is not looking to eliminate any positions. TFHD scores high on 
coding audit. 
 
CFO heard back from Clear Balance and they have agreed to extend timeframe of when we provide the 
audit to them. Clear Balance is drafting a contract.  Project will begin when new Director of Revenue Cycle 
is employed. 
 
Gross revenue is $2,132,349 higher than budget. 
 
Payor mix was outstanding.  The District saw a 7.8% increase in Commercial. 
 
Self pay AR have dropped dramatically over last two years. Still working on bad debt number. 
Director Jellinek inquired where bad debt is coming from. Still have some charity care. 
 
Discussion was held on employee medical insurance.  CFO provided CHRO with board member questions 
about claims. Medical costs have climbed over the last few years. TFHD switched to Keenan because the 
District had been observing the rise in medical costs. As self-insured providers, we have stop loss coverage.  
The District had 7 or 8 very large claims during the last fiscal year.  Medical is going through Anthem Blue 
Cross network now. 
 
Supplies were over budget. The majority of the overage was pharmacy and medical supply costs.  This is 
expected when volume is higher. 
 
There was an unusual spike in linen.  CFO is trying to find out why there was an increase. 
 
Discussion took place on expenses.  Chiller went out at IVCH.  CFO asked controller to capitalize expense. 
 
EBIDA 1.7mm better than budget. 
 
CFO reviewed key indicators on Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.  
 
CEO and CFO working on key areas to offer discounted cash pricing to see if that will help reduce out 

Page 5 of 69



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Thursday, January 21, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 
 

 

Page 3 of 4 

migration. 
Research data on outpatient out migration is weak. Better data exists from inpatient data. Judy reminded 
the Committee about standard of care and services we do not offer (i.e. heart attack patients have to go to 
Reno for cath lab). The District has an opportunity to capture general surgery back. TFHD wants to be the 
best at what they do. 
 
CFO reviewed IVCH Statement of Revenue and Expense for December 2015. 
 
Director Chamblin inquired how EHR upgrade would be paid for.  Discussion was held.  CFO is waiting for 
final numbers before projecting cash flows. 
 

6.1.2. Quarterly Review Financial Status of Separate Entities 
CFO reviewed the quarterly financial status of the following entities: 

 Home Health & Hospice (combined) 

 Children’s Center 

 Occupational Health 

 Health Clinic 

 Retail Pharmacy (saw a loss but it is still beneficial to operate retail pharmacy) 

 Tahoe Center for Health and Sport Performance (did $137,999 better than budget) 

 Fitness Center (wellness bank) 

 Education/Wellness (will eventually roll in Wellness Neighborhood) 

 Occupational health testing (not as much historical, Wendy is reaching out to local providers to grow 
program.) 

 Overall TCHSP (better than budget) 

 Cancer Program 

 Medical Oncology (better than budget) 

 Oncology Professional Fees (loss) 

 Oncology Lab (way over budget, year over year trends important to look at) 

 Radiation Oncology (better than budget) 

 Total Cancer Program (408k better than budget, CEO highlighted units up 50%, should be highlighted 
to community)  

 
Discussion took place on cancer program in-migration.  CEO would like to market to physicians that can 
refer to Cancer Center. 
 

6.1.3. Quarterly Review of Revenue Payor Mix 
CFO reviewed Revenue Payor Mix. 
 
Medicare and Commercial payor mix were both up for inpatient. A slight uptick in Commercial and Medi-Cal 
and small decrease in Medicare was seen for outpatient. 
 

6.1.4. TIRHR Expenditure Report 
CFO contacted attorney for amendments on Board approved increases to line of credit. 
 
Discussion on past salaries and wages was held.  

Page 6 of 69



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Thursday, January 21, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 
 

 

Page 4 of 4 

 
Discussion was held on payment of grant back to UC Davis. 
 
6.2. Board Education and Updates 

CFO reached out to Gary Hicks regarding investment opportunities for the District.  Mr. Hicks referred CFO 
to CDARS program (fire, school district, special districts) which is way to investment in multiple CDs at one 
time.  Investments are FDIC insured and each institution has its own rate structure and does not charge 
fees. Financial institution has to participate in CDARS program and then they go to Bank of NY Mellon to 
execute opening the CD’s. CFO is currently investigating program. 
 
Some counties have investment opportunities available as well. 
 
7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Next finance meeting will be longer due to review of audits for Foundations. 

 
9. NEXT MEETING DATE 
Finance Committee is tentatively set for Monday, February 22, 2016. 
 
10. ADJOURN 
Meeting was adjourned at 10:57 a.m. 
 
 

Page 7 of 69



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 

INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

Board Informational 
Report 

Board Informational Report 

By: Crystal Betts DATE: February 19, 2016 

Chief Financial Officer 

Refunding of the 2010 General Obligation Bonds 

On August 3, 2010, the District issued its Tahoe Forest Hospital District General Obligation Bonds, 
Election of 2007, Series B (2010), in the original principal amount of $43,000,000, of which 
$42,785,000 principal amount remains outstanding (the “2010 Bonds”).  The 2010 Bonds have a 
final maturity of August 1, 2040, with interest rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.50%. The 2010 Bonds 
funded the remodeling, expansion, improvement and equipping of health facilities owned and 
operated by the District located in Truckee, California. 

On February 24, 2016, the Board of Directors will be asked to consider approving an Initial 
Resolution to authorize certain officers of the District to initiate the commencement of actions 
that could lead to the refunding of the 2010 Bonds by issuing 2016 General Obligation Refunding 
Bonds through a public sale or private placement.  Final approval of any proposed refunding of 
the 2010 Bonds will be subject to future Board approval with the stipulation that the present 
value savings to be realized by the District with respect to a refunding of the 2010 Bonds must 
generate a minimum of 5% net present value savings as a percentage of the outstanding principal 
balance of the 2010 Bonds and the final maturity date of the 2016 General Obligation Refunding 
Bonds will not be any later than the final maturity date of the 2010 Bonds. 

In March of 2015, when the District issued its 2015 General Obligation Refunding Bonds it 
received an Aa3 rating from Moody’s Investors Service.  Given the recent stabilization of the 
District’s operating performance we would expect this Aa3 rating to remain for the District should 
it ultimately elect to issue the 2016 General Obligation Refunding Bonds as a public sale. 

As occurred with the issuance of the 2015 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, a public offering 
and private placement of the 2016 General Obligation Refunding Bonds will be evaluated based 
on current market conditions and circumstances.  Ultimately, a public offering was pursued for 
the issuance of the 2015 General Obligation Refunding Bonds even though a private placement 

Page 8 of 69



with Western Alliance Public Finance was pursued for the issuance of the 2015 Revenue 
Refunding Bonds.   
  

Page 9 of 69



Refunding of the 2010 General Obligation Bonds (continued) 

 
Based on a preliminary analysis of the proposed refunding, a net savings of $8.08 million and a 
net present value savings $5.87 million (13.72% net present value savings as a percentage of the 
par amount of the 2010 Bonds outstanding), is estimated.  This estimated savings level exceeds 
the 5% savings required in resolutions passed by this Board of Directors with refundings that 
occurred in 2015.  As mentioned earlier, the final maturity of the 2016 General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds would not exceed the final maturity of the 2010 Bonds being refunded. 
 
If you elect to proceed with the proposed refunding and the refunding is completed, redemption 
of the 2010 Bonds would not occur until August 1, 2018 (the first optional call date for the 2010 
Bonds).  During the interim period from the issuance of the 2016 General Obligation Refunding 
Bonds (estimated to occur on or about May 3, 2016) and the redemption date of the 2010 Bonds 
on August 1, 2018, the 2010 Bonds would be legally defeased through a defeasance escrow 
(comprised of treasury obligations purchased with proceeds of the 2016 General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds) held by US Bank as Escrow Agent for the District.  This “advance refunding” 
would allow the District to refund the 2010 Bonds prior to their redemption date and realize debt 
service savings based upon current low interest rates over the life of the 2010 Bonds. 
 

Page 10 of 69



Page 11 of 69



Page 12 of 69



Page 13 of 69



Page 14 of 69



Page 15 of 69



Page 16 of 69



Page 17 of 69



Page 18 of 69



Page 19 of 69



Page 20 of 69



Page 21 of 69



Page 22 of 69



Page 23 of 69



Page 24 of 69



Page 25 of 69



Page 26 of 69



Page 27 of 69



Page 28 of 69



Page 29 of 69



Page 30 of 69



Page 31 of 69



Page 32 of 69



Page 33 of 69



Page 34 of 69



Page 35 of 69



Page 36 of 69



 10:07 AM

 01/14/16

 Accrual Basis

 Truckee Surgery Center LLC

 Balance Sheet
 As of October 31, 2015

Oct 31, 15 Sep 30, 15

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Bank of the West 354,320.01 317,196.86

Petty Cash 76.72 97.65

Total Checking/Savings 354,396.73 317,294.51

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -37,987.03 -36,674.83

Accounts Receivable - Other 270,912.27 296,466.52

Total Accounts Receivable 232,925.24 259,791.69

Total Accounts Receivable 232,925.24 259,791.69

Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expense

Franchise Tax Prepaid 1,133.37 1,700.06

General Liability Insurance 1,240.76 2,481.51

HSA Contribution 4,036.15 6,054.22

Medical Supplies 374.63 449.54

Personal Property Taxes 1,513.76 2,270.65

Preventative Maint 1,512.50 2,268.75

Property Insurance 161.10 322.19

Worker's Comp -169.55 -329.00

Total Prepaid Expense 9,802.72 15,217.92

Total Other Current Assets 9,802.72 15,217.92

Total Current Assets 597,124.69 592,304.12

Fixed Assets

Furniture & Fixtures 3,087.00 3,087.00

Instruments 24,241.87 24,241.87

Leasehold Improvements 853,418.00 853,418.00

Machinery & Equipment 84,919.12 84,919.12

Surgical & Medical Equipment 213,267.91 213,267.91

Accumulated Depreciation -278,135.82 -274,730.68

Goodwill 3,914,333.00 3,914,333.00

Accumulated Amortization -1,043,823.45 -1,043,823.45

Total Fixed Assets 3,771,307.63 3,774,712.77

Other Assets

Rent Deposit 20,256.00 20,256.00

Total Other Assets 20,256.00 20,256.00

TOTAL ASSETS 4,388,688.32 4,387,272.89

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 54,977.48 50,711.83

Total Accounts Payable 54,977.48 50,711.83

 Page 1 of 2

Page 37 of 69



 10:07 AM

 01/14/16

 Accrual Basis

 Truckee Surgery Center LLC

 Balance Sheet
 As of October 31, 2015

Oct 31, 15 Sep 30, 15

Credit Cards

BankCard 0177 1,475.12 0.00

BankCard 0253 573.07 0.00

Total Credit Cards 2,048.19 0.00

Other Current Liabilities

Billing Fee Due 2,139.68 3,428.42

Compensated Absenses 30,080.89 32,485.01

Payroll Liabilities 385.12 361.32

Total Other Current Liabilities 32,605.69 36,274.75

Total Current Liabilities 89,631.36 86,986.58

Total Liabilities 89,631.36 86,986.58

Equity

Tahoe Forest Hospital

Tahoe Forest Hospital Equity 3,835,590.19 3,835,590.19

Distributions TFH -35,700.00 -35,700.00

Total Tahoe Forest Hospital 3,799,890.19 3,799,890.19

Truckee Surgery Center Inc

Truckee Surgery Cntr Inc Equity 670,611.55 670,611.55

Distributions TSC Inc -34,300.00 -34,300.00

Total Truckee Surgery Center Inc 636,311.55 636,311.55

Retained Earnings -223,062.17 -223,062.17

Net Income 85,917.39 87,146.74

Total Equity 4,299,056.96 4,300,286.31

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,388,688.32 4,387,272.89

 Page 2 of 2

Page 38 of 69



Oct 15 Jan - Oct 15

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Patient Revenue
Private Pay 1,796.00 7,888.00
Medbridge 131,208.76 1,518,067.73
Medical Record Copy Fee 15.00 256.59

Total Patient Revenue 133,019.76 1,526,212.32

Refunds
Insurance Refund -1,462.25 -1,462.25
Patient Refund -1,835.02 -10,311.36

Total Refunds -3,297.27 -11,773.61

Total Income 129,722.49 1,514,438.71

Gross Profit 129,722.49 1,514,438.71

Expense
Billing Service 6,395.57 75,314.70
General Office

Dues and Subscriptions 800.00 2,756.88
Office Supplies 459.40 2,777.34
Postage and Delivery 108.74 2,615.69
Printing and Reproduction 0.00 1,927.09

Total General Office 1,368.14 10,077.00

Liability Gen'l, Prof Insurance 1,240.75 12,407.50
Property Insurance Expense 161.09 1,610.90
Licenses and Permits 0.00 1,804.00
Linen 1,619.36 20,133.68
Medical Supplies Total

Gas Medical 229.43 3,661.80
Implants 22,305.23 229,565.07
Instrument Expense 308.80 2,028.50
Medical Supplies 7,334.26 117,104.10
Pharmacy 6,626.76 42,008.77
Patient Nutrition 144.03 2,679.38

Total Medical Supplies Total 36,948.51 397,047.62

Other Expenses
Bank Charges 69.34 390.89
Cleaning Supplies 319.12 2,270.96
Educational 690.00 2,429.00
Equipment Rental/Lease 460.92 4,882.40
Interest Expense 0.00 24.62

10:19 AM Truckee Surgery Center LLC
01/14/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis October 2015

Page 1

Page 39 of 69



Oct 15 Jan - Oct 15

Meals & Entertainment 0.00 516.39
Merchant Fees 113.13 1,413.47
Miscellaneous 321.49 1,461.63
Travel 635.92 711.58

Total Other Expenses 2,609.92 14,100.94

Payroll Expenses
Health Insurance Total

Vision 112.60 1,126.00
Dental 643.24 6,106.48
HSA 2,018.07 31,455.45
Health 4,305.40 53,832.33

Total Health Insurance Total 7,079.31 92,520.26

Employee Benefit 315.30 1,491.32
Payroll Taxes 3,274.02 38,406.62
Retirement Contribution 546.79 6,803.85
Service Fee 0.00 508.28
Wages 38,765.13 426,990.92
Work Comp 486.55 6,107.59
Payroll Expenses - Other 70.00 924.15

Total Payroll Expenses 50,537.10 573,752.99

Professional Fees
Accounting 220.00 4,779.00
Consulting 500.00 7,410.00
Pension Fees 0.00 375.00
Transcription Services 319.89 3,414.48

Total Professional Fees 1,039.89 15,978.48

Rent & CAM 13,065.12 129,942.24
Repairs

Building/Equipment Repairs 1,647.14 29,953.26
Instrument Refurbishing 1,836.29 14,346.94
Instrument Repairs 0.00 5,243.05
Maintenance-Preventative 1,425.25 32,005.06

Total Repairs 4,908.68 81,548.31

Taxes
Property 2,022.89 21,462.41
State 566.69 5,666.63

Total Taxes 2,589.58 27,129.04

10:19 AM Truckee Surgery Center LLC
01/14/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis October 2015

Page 2

Page 40 of 69



Oct 15 Jan - Oct 15

Utilities
Alarm Monitor 69.00 690.00
Cable 72.53 712.02
Gas and Electric 2,268.89 24,736.16
Medical Waste 113.00 932.00
Sewer 0.00 2,307.24
Telephone 496.85 4,914.97

Total Utilities 3,020.27 34,292.39

Depreciation Expense 3,405.14 34,051.40

Total Expense 128,909.12 1,429,191.19

Net Ordinary Income 813.37 85,247.52

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Other Income 0.00 669.87

Total Other Income 0.00 669.87

Net Other Income 0.00 669.87

Net Income 813.37 85,917.39

10:19 AM Truckee Surgery Center LLC
01/14/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis October 2015

Page 3

Page 41 of 69



October 2015

Aetna 2 5,787.00$              4%

Anthem 15 35,386.00$         27%

Blue Shield 5 10,309.00$         8%

Cigna 2 11,988.00$         9%

Commercial 1 11,936.40$         9%

Medicare 12 16,872.00$         13%

United 5 10,757.00$         8%

Work Comp 11 29,486.00$         22%

53 132,521.40$      

Aetna 
4% 

Anthem 
28% 

Blue 
Shield 

9% 

Cigna 
4% Commercial 

2% 

Medicare 
23% 

United 
9% 

Work 
Comp 
21% 

Cases by Payer 
Aetna 

4% 

Anthem 
27% 

Blue Shield 
8% Cigna 

9% 

Commercial 
9% 

Medicare 
13% 

United 
8% 

Work Comp 
22% 

Expected Renue by Payer 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

2012 2013 2014 2015

Case Volume 

YTD

Month

Ortho 
68% 

Pain  
24% 

General 
6% 

Podiatry 
2% 

Cases Volume by Specialty 

Page 42 of 69



 10:21 AM

 01/14/16

 Accrual Basis

 Truckee Surgery Center LLC

 Balance Sheet
 As of November 30, 2015

Nov 30, 15 Oct 31, 15

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Bank of the West 287,269.47 354,320.01

Petty Cash 76.72 76.72

Total Checking/Savings 287,346.19 354,396.73

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -37,429.32 -37,987.03

Accounts Receivable - Other 290,050.30 270,912.27

Total Accounts Receivable 252,620.98 232,925.24

Total Accounts Receivable 252,620.98 232,925.24

Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expense

Franchise Tax Prepaid 566.68 1,133.37

General Liability Insurance 6,708.00 1,240.76

HSA Contribution 2,018.08 4,036.15

Medical Supplies 299.72 374.63

Personal Property Taxes 756.88 1,513.76

Preventative Maint 756.25 1,512.50

Property Insurance 0.00 161.10

Worker's Comp 20.90 -169.55

Total Prepaid Expense 11,126.51 9,802.72

Total Other Current Assets 11,126.51 9,802.72

Total Current Assets 551,093.68 597,124.69

Fixed Assets

Furniture & Fixtures 3,087.00 3,087.00

Instruments 24,241.87 24,241.87

Leasehold Improvements 853,418.00 853,418.00

Machinery & Equipment 87,129.12 84,919.12

Surgical & Medical Equipment 214,098.69 213,267.91

Accumulated Depreciation -281,540.96 -278,135.82

Goodwill 3,914,333.00 3,914,333.00

Accumulated Amortization -1,043,823.45 -1,043,823.45

Total Fixed Assets 3,770,943.27 3,771,307.63

Other Assets

Rent Deposit 20,256.00 20,256.00

Total Other Assets 20,256.00 20,256.00

TOTAL ASSETS 4,342,292.95 4,388,688.32

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 34,485.81 54,977.48

Total Accounts Payable 34,485.81 54,977.48

 Page 1 of 2

Page 43 of 69



 10:21 AM

 01/14/16

 Accrual Basis

 Truckee Surgery Center LLC

 Balance Sheet
 As of November 30, 2015

Nov 30, 15 Oct 31, 15

Credit Cards

BankCard 0177 0.00 1,475.12

BankCard 0253 0.00 573.07

Total Credit Cards 0.00 2,048.19

Other Current Liabilities

Billing Fee Due 2,935.09 2,139.68

Compensated Absenses 30,450.25 30,080.89

Payroll Liabilities 6,262.31 385.12

Pension Payable 1,524.17 0.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 41,171.82 32,605.69

Total Current Liabilities 75,657.63 89,631.36

Total Liabilities 75,657.63 89,631.36

Equity

Tahoe Forest Hospital

Tahoe Forest Hospital Equity 3,835,590.19 3,835,590.19

Distributions TFH -35,700.00 -35,700.00

Total Tahoe Forest Hospital 3,799,890.19 3,799,890.19

Truckee Surgery Center Inc

Truckee Surgery Cntr Inc Equity 670,611.55 670,611.55

Distributions TSC Inc -34,300.00 -34,300.00

Total Truckee Surgery Center Inc 636,311.55 636,311.55

Retained Earnings -223,062.17 -223,062.17

Net Income 53,495.75 85,917.39

Total Equity 4,266,635.32 4,299,056.96

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,342,292.95 4,388,688.32

 Page 2 of 2

Page 44 of 69



Nov 15 Jan - Nov 15

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Patient Revenue
Private Pay 13,109.00 20,997.00
Medbridge 117,150.60 1,635,218.33
Medical Record Copy Fee 0.00 256.59

Total Patient Revenue 130,259.60 1,656,471.92

Refunds
Insurance Refund 0.00 -1,462.25
Patient Refund 0.00 -10,311.36

Total Refunds 0.00 -11,773.61

Total Income 130,259.60 1,644,698.31

Gross Profit 130,259.60 1,644,698.31

Expense
Bad Debt 80.00 80.00
Billing Service 5,857.53 81,172.23
General Office

Dues and Subscriptions 637.88 3,394.76
Office Supplies 315.12 3,092.46
Postage and Delivery 22.35 2,638.04
Printing and Reproduction 1,028.65 2,955.74

Total General Office 2,004.00 12,081.00

Liability Gen'l, Prof Insurance 1,240.76 13,648.26
Property Insurance Expense 161.10 1,772.00
Licenses and Permits 20.00 1,824.00
Linen 1,636.57 21,770.25
Medical Supplies Total

Gas Medical 341.52 4,003.32
Implants 15,531.07 245,096.14
Instrument Expense 260.00 2,288.50
Medical Supplies 10,667.84 127,771.94
Pharmacy 2,179.76 44,188.53
Patient Nutrition 141.85 2,821.23

Total Medical Supplies Total 29,122.04 426,169.66

10:20 AM Truckee Surgery Center LLC
01/14/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis November 2015

Page 1

Page 45 of 69



Nov 15 Jan - Nov 15

Other Expenses
Bank Charges 82.80 473.69
Cleaning Supplies 137.29 2,408.25
Educational 110.00 2,539.00
Equipment Rental/Lease 1,038.58 5,920.98
Interest Expense 32.24 56.86

Meals & Entertainment 501.86 1,018.25
Merchant Fees 235.65 1,649.12
Miscellaneous 591.14 2,052.77
Travel 937.35 1,648.93

Total Other Expenses 3,666.91 17,767.85

Payroll Expenses
Health Insurance Total

Vision 112.60 1,238.60
Dental 643.24 6,749.72
HSA 2,018.07 33,473.52
Health 5,681.12 59,513.45

Total Health Insurance Total 8,455.03 100,975.29

Employee Benefit 104.27 1,595.59
Payroll Taxes 5,336.24 43,742.86
Retirement Contribution 713.13 7,516.98
Service Fee 0.00 508.28
Wages 68,625.74 495,616.66
Work Comp 486.55 6,594.14
Payroll Expenses - Other 92.75 1,016.90

Total Payroll Expenses 83,813.71 657,566.70

Professional Fees
Accounting 0.00 4,779.00
Consulting 3,050.00 10,460.00
Pension Fees 1,700.00 2,075.00
Transcription Services 331.37 3,745.85

Total Professional Fees 5,081.37 21,059.85

Rent & CAM 13,065.12 143,007.36
Repairs

Building/Equipment Repairs 3,370.58 33,323.84
Instrument Refurbishing 493.74 14,840.68
Instrument Repairs 0.00 5,243.05
Maintenance-Preventative 3,623.75 35,628.81

Total Repairs 7,488.07 89,036.38

10:20 AM Truckee Surgery Center LLC
01/14/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis November 2015

Page 2

Page 46 of 69



Nov 15 Jan - Nov 15

Taxes
Property 2,022.88 23,485.29
State 566.69 6,233.32

Total Taxes 2,589.57 29,718.61

Utilities
Alarm Monitor 69.00 759.00
Cable 72.53 784.55
Gas and Electric 2,724.52 27,460.68
Medical Waste 86.00 1,018.00
Sewer 0.00 2,307.24
Telephone 497.30 5,412.27

Total Utilities 3,449.35 37,741.74

Depreciation Expense 3,405.14 37,456.54

Total Expense 162,681.24 1,591,872.43

Net Ordinary Income -32,421.64 52,825.88

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Other Income 0.00 669.87

Total Other Income 0.00 669.87

Net Other Income 0.00 669.87

Net Income -32,421.64 53,495.75

10:20 AM Truckee Surgery Center LLC
01/14/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis November 2015

Page 3

Page 47 of 69



November 2015

Anthem 22 52,978.00$         39%

Blue Shield 7 14,194.49$         11%

Commercial 4 18,645.12$         14%

Medicare 13 17,719.99$         13%

United 1 953.00$              1%

Work Comp 11 30,313.94$         22%

58 134,804.54$      

Anthem 
38% 

Blue Shield 
12% 

Commercia
l 

7% 

Medicare 
22% 

United 
2% 

Work 
Comp 
19% 

Cases by Payer 

Anthem 
39% 

Blue Shield 
11% 

Commercial 
14% 

Medicare 
13% 

United 
1% 

Work Comp 
22% 

Expected Revnue by Payer 

690 

740 

603 

550 

84 76 
45 61 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

2012 2013 2014 2015

Case Volumes 

YTD

Month

Ortho 
77% 

Pain  
20% 

Ped. Dental 
1% 

Podiatry 
2% 

Volume by Specialty 

Page 48 of 69



Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 
Truckee, California 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Page 49 of 69



Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 
June 30, 2015 and 2014 

 

  Page 
  Number 

Independent Auditors’ Report  1 

Statements of Financial Position  3 

Statements of Activities  4 

Statements of Cash Flows  6 

Notes to the Financial Statements  7 

Page 50 of 69



 

Page 1 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 
Truckee, California 

We  have  audited  the  accompanying  financial  statements  of  Tahoe  Forest  Health  System 
Foundation  (the Foundation), a not‐for‐profit organization, which  comprise  the  statements of 
financial position as of  June 30, 2015 and 2014;  the  related  statements of activities and  cash 
flows for the years then ended; and the related notes to the financial statements.  

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management  is  responsible  for  the  preparation  and  fair  presentation  of  these  financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to  the  preparation  and  fair  presentation  of  financial  statements  that  are  free  from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

Auditors’ Responsibility  

Our  responsibility  is  to express an opinion on  these  financial statements based on our audits. 
We  conducted  our  audits  in  accordance  with  auditing  standards  generally  accepted  in  the 
United  States  of  America.  Those  standards  require  that we  plan  and  perform  the  audits  to 
obtain  reasonable  assurance  about whether  the  financial  statements  are  free  from material 
misstatement.  

An  audit  involves  performing  procedures  to  obtain  audit  evidence  about  the  amounts  and 
disclosures  in  the  financial  statements.  The  procedures  selected  depend  on  the  auditors’ 
judgment,  including  the  assessment  of  the  risks  of  material  misstatement  of  the  financial 
statements,  whether  due  to  fraud  or  error.  In  making  those  risk  assessments,  the  auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the Foundation’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial  statements  in  order  to  design  audit  procedures  that  are  appropriate  in  the 
circumstances,  but  not  for  the  purpose  of  expressing  an  opinion  on  the  effectiveness  of  the 
Foundation’s  internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also  includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating  the overall presentation of 
the financial statements.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion.  

 

Page 51 of 69



 

Page 2 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
(Continued) 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the Foundation as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in its net 
assets  and  its  cash  flows  for  the  years  then  ended  in  accordance with  accounting  principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 
 
 
February 8, 2016 
Chico, California 

Page 52 of 69

jpoulter
KCoe Isom



Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

Page 3 

June 30 2015 2014

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 629,921$              636,397$            
Unconditional promises to give ‐ net 28,281                 86,706                
Beneficial interest in Community for Cancer Care Endowment 1,274,996            1,205,980           
Other assets 40,572                 23,023                

TOTAL ASSETS 1,973,770$          1,952,106$         

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities
Due to Tahoe Forest Hospital District 1,873$                  18,116$              
Held in trust for others 5,183                   3,345                  
Deferred revenue 273,265               219,732              

Total Liabilities 280,321                241,193               

Net Assets
Unrestricted 32,814                 106,129              
Temporarily restricted 1,660,635            1,604,784           

Total Net Assets 1,693,449             1,710,913            

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 1,973,770$          1,952,106$         

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 53 of 69



Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

Page 4 

Temporarily
Year Ended June 30, 2015 Unrestricted  Restricted Total

Support and Revenue
Contributions ‐ net 770,929$             239,648$              1,010,577$        
Special event revenue ‐                           535,322               535,322              
Change in value of beneficial interest in 
Community for Cancer Care Endowment ‐                           3,688                   3,688                  

Net assets released from restrictions 722,807              (722,807)              ‐                           

Total Support and Revenue 1,493,736             55,851                  1,549,587            

Expenses
Program support 879,542              ‐                            879,542              

Costs of direct benefits to donors 214,664                ‐                             214,664               

Supporting services:
Supplies 39,282                ‐                            39,282                
Wages and benefits 357,060              ‐                            357,060              
Outside services and fees 76,503                ‐                            76,503                

Total Supporting Services 472,845                ‐                             472,845               

Total Expenses 1,567,051             ‐                             1,567,051            

Change in Net Assets (73,315)                 55,851                  (17,464)                

Net Assets ‐ Beginning of Year  106,129                1,604,784             1,710,913            

Net Assets ‐ End of Year 32,814$                1,660,635$          1,693,449$         

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 54 of 69



Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 
(Continued) 

Page 5 

Temporarily
Year Ended June 30, 2014 Unrestricted  Restricted Total

Support and Revenue
Contributions ‐ net 707,582$             247,978$              955,560$            
Special event revenue ‐                           525,730               525,730              
Change in value of beneficial interest in 
Community for Cancer Care Endowment ‐                           166,456               166,456              

Net assets released from restrictions 758,706              (758,706)              ‐                           

Total Support and Revenue 1,466,288             181,458                1,647,746            

Expenses
Program support 823,876              ‐                            823,876              

Costs of direct benefits to donors 187,607                ‐                             187,607               

Supporting services:
Supplies 2,874                  ‐                            2,874                  
Wages and benefits 365,142              ‐                            365,142              
Outside services and fees 129,505              ‐                            129,505              

Total Supporting Services 497,521                ‐                             497,521               

Total Expenses 1,509,004             ‐                             1,509,004            

Change in Net Assets (42,716)                 181,458                138,742               

Net Assets ‐ Beginning of Year  148,845                1,423,326             1,572,171            

Net Assets ‐ End of Year 106,129$              1,604,784$          1,710,913$         

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 55 of 69



Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Page 6 

Years Ended June 30 2015 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets (17,464)$               138,742$            
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to 
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Provision for uncollectible promises to give (6,603)                  (10,395)               
Transfers to Community for Cancer Care Endowment (82,175)                (113,410)             
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Unconditional promises to give 65,028                 110,988              
Beneficial interest in Community for 
Cancer Care Endowment 13,159                 (154,632)             

Other assets (17,549)                (19,081)               
Due to Tahoe Forest Hospital District (16,243)                18,116                
Deferred revenue 53,533                 85,132                
Amounts held in trust for others 1,838                   2,361                  

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES  (6,476)                   57,821                 

Cash and Cash Equivalents ‐ Beginning of Year 636,397                578,576               

Cash and Cash Equivalents ‐ End of Year 629,921$              636,397$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

 

Page 56 of 69



Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

Page 7 

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The  following  is  a  summary  of  significant  accounting  policies  followed  in  the  preparation  of  the 
financial statements. 

Organization    Tahoe  Forest  Health  System  Foundation  (the  Foundation)  is  a  not‐for‐profit 
organization which was  formed  to  support  and  enhance  healthcare  excellence  in  the  communities 
served  by  Tahoe  Forest  Hospital,  a  part  of  the  Tahoe  Forest  Hospital  District  (the  District).  The 
Foundation provides  these communities  the opportunity  to assist and  invest  in  the development of 
comprehensive healthcare resources. 

Basis of Presentation    The  accompanying  financial  statements have been  prepared on  the  accrual 
basis of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Net assets, revenues, 
and  expenses  are  classified  based  on  the  existence  or  absence  of  donor‐imposed  restrictions. 
Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation, and changes therein, are classified and reported as follows: 

Unrestricted Net Assets:  Net assets that are not subject to donor‐imposed stipulations. 

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets:  Net assets subject to donor‐imposed stipulations that may 
or will be met, either by actions of the Foundation and/or the passage of time. 

Permanently  Restricted Net  Assets:   Net  assets  subject  to  donor‐imposed  stipulations  that 
they be maintained permanently by  the  Foundation. Generally,  the donors of  these  assets 
permit the Foundation to use all or part of the income earned on any related investments for 
general or specific purposes. 

Estimates   The preparation of financial statements  in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles  requires management  to make  estimates  and  assumptions  that  affect  certain  reported 
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents   The Foundation maintains  its cash  in financial  institutions. At times, the 
account  balances  in  a  financial  institution may  exceed  the  Federal  Deposit  Insurance  Corporation 
(FDIC)  insurance  coverage  limit;  and,  as  a  result,  there  is  a  concentration  of  credit  risk  related  to 
amounts in excess of FDIC insurance coverage. 

Contributions and Promises to Give  The Foundation reports gifts of cash and other assets at the time 
the gift is made. Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenue or gains in the period the 
promise is made. Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they 
depend are substantially met and the promises become unconditional. Unconditional promises to give 
that are expected to be collected beyond twelve months from the pledge date are recorded at their 
net present values. The amortization of the imputed discount is reported as contribution income. 

 

Page 57 of 69



Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(Continued) 

 

Page 8 

Management  provides  for  probable  uncollectible  amounts  through  a  provision  for  uncollectible 
promises to give and an adjustment to a valuation allowance based on  its assessment of the current 
status  of  individual  promises.  Promises  that  are  still  outstanding,  after  management  has  used 
reasonable  collection  efforts,  are  written  off  through  a  charge  to  the  valuation  allowance.  As  of  
June 30, 2015 and 2014,  the valuation allowance was $3,142 and $9,745, respectively. Contribution 
income is presented net of the provision for uncollectible promises to give. 

Recognition of Donor Restrictions  Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in 
temporarily  or  permanently  restricted  assets,  depending  on  the  nature  of  the  restriction. When  a 
temporary restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is 
accomplished),  temporarily  restricted  net  assets  are  reclassified  to  unrestricted  net  assets  and 
reported in the accompanying statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. When 
restrictions on contributions are satisfied  in  the same period as  the  receipt of  the contribution,  the 
Foundation reports both the contribution received and the related expense in unrestricted net assets. 

Beneficial  Interest  in  Community  for  Cancer  Care  Endowment    The  Foundation  is  the  named 
beneficiary  under  the  terms  of  the  Community  for  Cancer  Care  Endowment  administered  by  the 
Tahoe  Truckee  Community  Foundation.  The  Foundation’s  interest  in  the  endowment  assets  are 
recorded  in the statements of financial position at fair value. The change  in fair value attributable to 
the  interests  of  the  Foundation  is  recorded  as  an  increase/(decrease)  in  temporarily  restricted 
contributions on the accompanying statements of activities. This net change in fair value may include 
community  gifts  to  the  fund,  investment  results,  and  distributions  from  the  fund;  but,  it  excludes 
direct transfers from the Foundation to the fund. 

Donated Services  Certain individuals and organizations have contributed significant amounts of time 
without compensation to the activities of the Foundation. The financial statements do not reflect the 
value of all of these contributed services because no reliable basis exists for determining a comparable 
dollar amount. 

The Foundation also  receives  in‐kind  support  from  the District, principally  in  the  form of employee 
wages  and  benefits.  The  value  of  this  support,  as  measured  by  actual  expenses  paid  on  the 
Foundation’s behalf, is included in contribution revenue and expenses. This support totaled $610,515 
and $673,847 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. 

Income Taxes   The Foundation  is exempt  from  income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the  Internal 
Revenue Code and Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. The Foundation  is 
not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2). The Foundation has not entered  into any activities 
that would jeopardize its tax‐exempt status.  Income from certain activities not directly related to the 
Foundation’s tax‐exempt purpose is subject to taxation as unrelated business income. However, there 
have been no unrelated business  activities  identified;  accordingly, no provision  for  income  taxes  is 
required. 

The Foundation files exempt organization returns  in the U.S. federal and California  jurisdictions. The 
federal returns for fiscal years 2011 and thereafter, and the California returns for fiscal years 2010 and 
thereafter, remain subject to examination by the taxing authorities. 

   

Page 58 of 69



Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(Continued) 

 

Page 9 

The Foundation accounts for  income taxes  in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB) ASC 740, Income Taxes, which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes and how 
an uncertain tax position is recognized in financial statements. The Foundation analyzes tax positions 
taken in previously filed returns and tax positions expected to be taken in future returns. Based on this 
analysis, a liability is recorded if uncertain tax benefits have been received. The Foundation’s practice 
is  to  recognize  interest and penalties,  if any,  related  to uncertain  tax positions  in  the  tax expense. 
There were  no  uncertain  tax  positions  identified  or  related  interest  and  penalties  recorded  as  of  
June 30, 2015, and the Foundation does not expect this to change significantly over the next twelve 
months. 

Date  of  Management’s  Evaluation    Management  has  evaluated  subsequent  events  through 
February 8, 2016, the date that the report was available to be issued. 

2.  UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE 

Unconditional promises to give consist of the following: 

June 30 2015 2014

Receivable in less than one year 32,234$                54,515$               
Receivable in one to five years 1,000                   52,154                

Total Unconditional Promises to Give 33,234                  106,669               

Less:  Unamortized discount (1,811)                   (10,218)                
Less:  Allowance for uncollectible amounts (3,142)                  (9,745)                 

Unconditional Promises to Give ‐ Net 28,281$                86,706$               

 
Promises  to give  that are not  to be  received within  the  subsequent year are discounted at 3% per 
year. 

3.  TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes: 

June 30 2015 2014

Cancer prevention 344,072$              305,111$             
Cancer care 1,303,278            1,290,250           
Hospice and other 13,285                 9,423                  

Total Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 1,660,635$          1,604,784$         

 

   

Page 59 of 69



Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(Continued) 

 

Page 10 

4.  RELATED‐PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Foundation exists  to support and enhance healthcare  in  the District’s service area. Accordingly, 
the majority of  the Foundation’s program  support expenditures  represent payments directly  to  the 
District in furtherance of these purposes.  

5.  BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN COMMUNITY FOR CANCER CARE ENDOWMENT 

The Foundation established  the Community  for Cancer Care Endowment Fund  (the Fund) at Tahoe 
Truckee  Community  Foundation  (TTCF). Under  the  terms  of  the  agreement,  the  Foundation  is  the 
named  beneficiary  of  the  Fund,  and  distributions  from  the  Fund  shall  be  in  accordance with  the 
spending policy established by the Board of Directors of TTCF. Distributions shall be made annually or, 
as the parties may, from time to time, agree. Distributions in excess of TTCF’s spending policy may be 
made to the Foundation in any year as determined by the Board of Directors of TTCF. The Foundation 
may  request,  at  any  time,  that  TTCF  disburse  up  to  100%  of  the  Fund  to  the  Foundation.  Such  a 
request, however,  is not binding on TTCF and may be accepted or  rejected,  in whole or  in part, by 
TTCF at  its  sole and absolute discretion. At  the establishment of  the Fund,  the Foundation granted 
variance power to TTCF. That power gives TTCF the right to distribute the income and principal of the 
Fund  to another not‐for‐profit organization of  its  choice  if  the  Foundation  ceases  to exist or  if  the 
governing  board  of  TTCF  votes  that  support  of  the  Foundation  is:  (a)  no  longer  necessary,  or  (b) 
inconsistent with the needs of TTCF. The Fund had a value of $1,274,996 and $1,205,980 at June 30, 
2015  and  2014,  respectively,  that  is  reported  in  the  statements  of  financial  position  as  beneficial 
interest in Community for Cancer Care Endowment. 

Page 60 of 69



Page 61 of 69



Page 62 of 69



Page 63 of 69



Page 64 of 69



Memo 
 
 
To:  Crystal Betts, CFO 
 
From:  Jaye Chasseur, Controller 
 
Date:  January 19, 2016 
 
Subject: FY2017 Budget Timeline 
 
 
I am presenting the following timeline for the FY2017 budgeting process: 
 
January 13th through January 18th - Accounting 
 

FY 2017 12-month Statistical volume analysis commences using annual historical data for the 
past five to seven years, comparing high, low, and average utilization by month.  
 
FY2017 12-month Statistical volumes spread is completed factoring in any known changes to 
individual service lines that are expected to happen due to internal or external factors. 

 
January 19th through January 29th - Accounting 

 
Departmental budget workbooks are built out in Budget Advisor. 
 
The Statistical volumes spread is loaded into Budget Advisor. 

 
February 1st through February 29th - Accounting 
 

Preliminary Inpatient and Outpatient revenues are generated in Budget Advisor based upon the 
Statistical volumes and historical run rates captured in the budgeting software. 
 
A review of volumes, revenues, and run rates by department are performed in Budget Advisor 
and revisions made, if necessary, to more appropriately reflect expected revenues for the 
upcoming fiscal year.  

 
Volumes and revenues are finalized in Budget Advisor. Work begins on building out the 
Contractual Allowances model based on current reimbursement rates from Medicare, Medicaid, 
and Commercial payors along with establishing estimated deductions from revenue for Charity 
Care and Bad Debt. 

 
February 1st through February 26th - Directors 
 

FY2017 12-month Statistical volume spread is sent to Department Directors along with their 
listing of employees inclusive of Job Title, Status, Pay Rule, and Scheduled Hours. Directors 
must complete all FTE budgets by February 19th. 

 
February 29th through March 11th – Directors and Senior Leaders 

 
Directors review their departmental FTE budgets with Senior Leaders. Approved FTE budgets are 
submitted to Accounting by the close of business on March 4th.   

 

Page 65 of 69



March 14th through March 31st - Accounting 
 

Staffing schedules are entered into Budget Advisor. Salary, wages and FTEs are analyzed 
against monthly volume spread. Paid Leave, Social Security and Medicare taxes along with other 
system calculated benefits are reviewed and adjusted accordingly. 

 
March 1st through March 31st - Accounting 
 

Work begins on budgeting non-variable expenses including, but not limited to, Purchased 
Services, Professional Fees, Utilities, Travel and Outside Training, Building and Equipment rents, 
dues and subscriptions, and marketing. 

 
April 1st through April 15th - Accounting 

 
Non-variable expenses are completed. 
 
Staffing schedules are finalized and work begins on budgeting the non-system generated benefits 
portion of payroll. These benefits include Deferred Compensation, Health Insurance, Worker’s 
Compensation Insurance, Long-term Sick Leave, and SUI. 

 
April 18th through April 29th – Accounting, Directors, and Senior Leaders 
 

Meetings are scheduled with Directors to review the draft departmental budgets and revisions are 
made if approved by Senior Leaders.  

 
May 1st through May 13th – Senior Leaders and Accounting 
 
 Final review of the budget is performed by Senior Leadership members. 
 

Final revisions to the FY2017 budget are made based on Senior Leadership feedback. 
 
May 16th through May 31st – Crystal and Jaye 
 

Compilation of the FY2017 budget package is performed. 
 
June 1st through June 10th - Crystal 
 
 Budget is presented to the Board for approval at a Special Board Meeting.   
 
 
 
  
 

Page 66 of 69



Page 67 of 69



Page 68 of 69



FINANCE COMMITTEE 

RECOMMENDED AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

1. Financial Report – February 2016 

2. FYE 2015 Audited Financial Statements – IVCHF 

3. FY 2017 Budget Volumes and Gross Revenues 

4. GO Bond Refinancing Update 

5. Audit Firm RFP timeline/process 

6. Cash Investment options 

 

 

RECOMMENDED DATE(s) AND TIME(s) FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

1. Tuesday, March 22, 2016   2 hrs – 9:00am-5:00pm 

2. Monday, March 21, 2016    2 hrs – 9:00am-5:00pm 

Page 69 of 69


	Coverpage
	Agenda
	Agenda
	2016-02-22 Finance Committee_FINAL Agenda.pdf

	ITEMS 1 - 4: See Agenda
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	2016-01-21 Finance Committee_DRAFT Minutes.pdf

	6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION
	6.1. Refinancing of General Obligation Bonds ￢ﾀﾓ Series B.pdf
	6.2. Financial Reports
	6.2.1. Financial Report ￢ﾀﾓ MSC Six Months ended December 2015.pdf
	6.2.2. Financial Report ￢ﾀﾓ January 2016.pdf
	6.2.3. TSC LLC - October and November 2015
	a. TSC Financial Statements - October 2015.pdf
	b. TSC Financial Statements - November 2015.pdf


	6.3. Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation Financial Statements
	6.3.1. FYE 2015 Audited Financial Statements.pdf
	6.3.2. Six Months ended December 2015 Financial Statements.pdf

	6.4. FY 2017 Budget Process
	6.4.1. FY2017 Budget Timeline.pdf

	6.5. TIRHR Line of Credit Amendment.pdf

	7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATION
	8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING / 9. NEXT MEETING DATE
	8. Agenda Input for Next Finance Committee Meeting - 9. Next Meeting Date.pdf

	10. ADJOURN

